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CAEP Application - Phase 11

Table 1 EPP Profile

The EPP Profile below is based the EPP Information in the EPP AIMS work space. Edit the EPP
Information to make changes in this table. The profile is used by staff to manage the accreditation
process, in compiling CAEP's Annual Report to the Public, and as a series of filters for dashboard
comparison by the EPP itself.

Control of Institution Private/Independent
Student Body Coed
Carnegie Class

Location Urban

Currently offering initial teacher preparation programs
Currently offering advanced teacher preparation programs

Teacher Preparation Levels

EPP Type Hispanic Serving Institution
Religious Affiliations Seventh Day Adventist
Language of Instruction Spanish

Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools
Institutional Accreditation (Affiliations) Other
Comment:Adventist Accreditation Association

Table 2. Program Characteristics

Complete the Program Characteristics table by entering the information requested for every
program or program option offered by the EPP. Cross check the list with the programs listed in the
EPP's academic catalog, if any, as well as the list of state-approved registered programs, if applicable.
Site visitors will reference this list in AIMS during the accreditation review process.

. . Degree, "

Name of_ Enrollment in Enrollment in Enrollment in certificate or Method of State(s) W|_|ch Date of state Prog_ram

Program/specialty | current fall two fall cycle ; . program is Review
last fall cycle licensure Delivery approval(s) .
area cycle before level approved Option

Bachelor of Arts
in Elementary Program
Education \.N'th. 25 27 18 Bachelor face-to-face | Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Rev_lew .
concentration in Option with
Primary Feedback
Education (K-3)
Bachelor of Arts
in Elementary Program
Education \.N'th. a s 5 19 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Rev_lew .
concentration in Option with
Elementary Feedback
Education (4 - 6)
3- Bachelor of

. Program
Arts in Review
Elementary with |14 10 5 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Option with
a concentration Fé)e dback
in English (K-6)
Bachelor of Arts
. Program
in Secondary Review
Education with a |16 9 0 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Option with
concentration in P

B Feedback
English
Bachelor of Arts Program



ADVENTIST
ACCREDITING
ASSOCIATION

Accrediting Association of Seventh-day Adventist Schools, Colleges, and Universities

April 22, 2015

Obed Jimenez, President
ojimenez@uaa.edu

Antillean Adventist University
Apartado 118

Mayaguez, PR 00681-0118

Dear Dr. Jimenez,

We are writing to inform you that the Adventist Accrediting Association (AAA) met on April 7,
2015, and took the following action concerning Antillean Adventist University:

Antillean Adventist University
AAA15:27

Abstentions: Myrna Costa;
Gamaliel Florez; John Taylor

Voted to accept the regular visit report to UAA on November 11-
13, 2014, and approve AAA accreditation be continued for a
period of five years through December 31, 2019, with the
provision that a written report be presented annually to the
Executive Secretary of the AAA regarding the progress made in
the implementation of the recommendations pertaining to the
financial area, with the corresponding financial table.

Please find enclosed the new Certificate of Accreditation. Let us know if you have any

questions concerning this action.

Sincerely,

Mike M. Lekic, PhD, MPH, MDiv.
Associate Director of Education
Executive Secretary/AAA

Bl 12501 Ol Columbia Pike, Silver Spring, Marylond USA [Tel 301 680.5068 Fax 301 622.9627
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AAA Acreditation 2014 - 2019


II CHE Middle States Commission on Higher Education
3624 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104-2680. Tel: 267-284-5000. Fax: 215-662-5501
MSA www.msche.org

January 5, 2016

Dr. Obed Jimenez

President

Universidad Adventista de las Antillas
P.0O.Box 118

Carr. 106 Int. Km. 2.2

Mayaguez

Mayaguez, PR 00681

Dear Dr. Jimenez:

At its session on January 4, 2016, the Executive Committee for Substantive Change of the Middle
States Commission on Higher Education acted:

To acknowledge receipt of the substantive change request. To note the
institution's decision to close the additional location at Academia Adventista
Metropolitana, Calle Julio Andino#501, Urb. Villa Prades, Rio Piedras, PR
00929 and to remove this additional location from the scope of the institution's
accreditation. To remind the institution of the Commission's request of June 25,
2015 for a monitoring report due September 1, 2016. The Periodic Review
Report is due June 1, 2018.

This action is a substantive change action. An explanation of this type of action is provided in the
Commission's policy Accreditation Actions, which is available on the Commission's website.

Enclosed is a copy of the institution's Statement of Accreditation Status (SAS) for your review. If any
of the factual information is incorrect, please contact the Commission as soon as possible.

In accordance with the policy Advertising, Student Recruitment, and Representation of Accredited
Status, the accreditation status of the institution must be accurately represented. Please ensure that
published references to your institution's candidate status or accredited status (catalog, other
publications, web page) are accurate and include the full name, address, and telephone number of the
accrediting agency, and the effective date (month and year) when status was granted. Candidate for
Accreditation is a status with the Commission that indicates that an institution has achieved
membership and is progressing toward, but is not assured of, accreditation.

The Middle States Commission on Higher Education accredits institutions of higher education in Delaware, the District of Columbia,
Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and other locations abroad.





Dr. Obed Jimenez
Page 2

Please be assured of the continuing interest of the Middle States Commission on Higher Education in
the well-being of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas. If any further clarification is needed
regarding the SAS or other items in this letter, please feel free to contact Dr. Tito Guerrero, Vice
President.

Sincerely,

George A. Pruitt, Ph.D,
Chair

c¢: Prof. Carmen Luz Berrios Rivera, Executive Director, Puerto Rico Council on Higher Education





ClIE MIDDLE STATES COMMISSION ON HIGIHER EDUCATION
: ' 3624 Market Street. Philadelphia, PA 1910420680, Tol: 267-284-3000, Faxv: 215-662-5501
MSA wwntnscheory

STATEMENT OF ACCREDITATION STATUS

UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS
P.0O.Box 118
Carr. 106 Int, Km. 2.2
Mayaguez
Mayaguez, PR 00681
Phone: (787) 834-9595; Fax: (787) 834-9597
www.naa.edu

Chief Executive Officer: Dr. Obed Jimenez, President

INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Enrollment (Headcount): 1249 Undergraduate; 111 Graduate

Control: Private (Non-Profit)
Affiliation: Religious- Seventh Day Adventist
Carnegie Classification: Baccalaureate - Diverse Fields

Approved Degree Levels:  Associate's, Bachelor's, Postbaccalaureate
Award/Cert/Diploma, Master's;

Distance Education Fully Approved
Programs:

Accreditors Recognized by U.S. Secretary of Education: Accreditation Commission for
Education in Nursing, Inc.

Other Accreditors: Adventist Acereditation Association
Instructional Locations
Branch Campuses: None
Additional Locations: None
Other Instructional Sites: None
ACCREDITATION INFORMATION

Status: Member since 1978
Last Reaffirmed: June 27, 2013

Most Recent Commission Action:

January 4, 2016: To acknowledge receipt of the substantive change request. To note the
institution's decision to close the additional location at Academia






Adventista Metropolitana, Calle Julio Andino#501, Urb. Villa Prades,
Rio Piedras, PR (0929 and to remove this additional location {rom the
scope of the institution's accreditation. To remind the institution of the
Commission's request of June 25, 2015 for a monitoring report due
September 1, 2016. The Periodic Review Report is due June 1, 2018,

Brief History Since Last Comprehensive Evaluation:

June 27, 2013: To reaffirm accreditation. To request a monitoring report, due April 1,
2015, documenting (1) continued development of strategies to measure
and assess the level of, and efficient utilization of, institutional resources
required to support the institution's mission and goals (Standard 3); (2} a
sufficient number of qualitied professionals to supervise and provide the
student support services and programs to address the needs of a growing,
diverse student population (Standard 9); and (3) further progress in the
implementation of an organized and sustainable student learning
assessment process that includes direct evidence of student learning,
with evidence that results are used to improve teaching and learning
(Standard 14). The Periodic Review Report 1s due June 1, 2018.

June 25, 2015: To accept the monitoring report, To request a monitoring report, due
September 1, 2016, documenting further evidence of a comprehensive,
organized, and sustained assessment process that assesses the
achievement of student learning outcomes in all academic programs and
uses multiple measures of sufficient quality to provide direct evidence of
student achievement of key institutional and program learning outcomes
(Standard 14). The Periodic Review Report is due June 1, 2018,

Next Self-Study Evaluation: 2022 - 2023
Next Periodic Review Report: 2018

Date Printed: January 5, 2016

DEFINITIONS

Branch Campus - A location of an institution that is geographically apart and independent of the main campus of
the institution. The location is independent if the location: offers courses in educational programs leading to a
degree, certificate, or other recognized educational credential; has its own faculty and administrative or supervisory
organization; and has its own budgetary and hiring authority,

Additional Location - A location, other than a branch campus, that is geographically apart from the main campus
and at which the institution offers at least 50 percent of an educational program. ANYA ("Approved but Not Yet
Active™) indicates that the location is included within the scope of accreditation but has not yet begun to offer
courses. This designation is removed after the Commission receives notification that courses have begun at this
tocation.

Other Instructional Sites - A location, other than a branch campus or additional location, at which the institution





offers one or more courses {or credit,

Distance Education Programs - Fully Approved, Approved {one program approved) or Not Approved indicates
whether or not the institution has been approved to offer diploma/certificate/degree programs via distance education
{programs for which students could meet 50% or more of the requirements of the program by taking distance
education courses). Per the Commission's Substantive Change policy, Commission approval of the first two
Distance Education programs is required to be "Fully Approved.” [f only one program is approved by the
Commission, the specific name of the program will be listed in parentheses after "Approved.”

Commission actions are explained in the policy Accreditation Actions.
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| Institutional Characteristics 2015-16

Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Overview
Institutional Characteristics Overview

Welcome to the Institutional Characteristics (IC) component. This component collects important information about your
institution's mission, student services, and student charges.

Much of the data reported on IC appear on College Navigator, which is updated once after IC data has been finally
reviewed. Thus, errors may stay on College Navigator for a full year.

Additionally, the cost of attendance data are used to calculate the net price of attendance in the Student Financial Aid
component. This has important implications for what students see about your institution, and also for the College
Affordability and Transparency Center's lists. Revisions or changes to costs can ONLY be made in the Student
Financial Aid component and not in the prior year revision system.

Remember, it is the responsibility of the keyholder to submit accurate data about the institution. Please contact the
IPEDS Help Desk for clarifications to make sure that you are reporting correctly.

Changes to This Year’s IC Component

There were no changes implemented for the 2015-16 data collection period.

Common Errors
Quality control reviews of past IC data indicate frequently made errors. Please review the common errors below to
ensure accurate reporting. Additional common errors or tips can be found in the New Keyholder Handbook under
Resources.
* Question 2 should only be marked "YES' if your institution is EXCLUSIVELY distance education. Do not mark
'YES' if your courses/programs are also available in person.
* Do not try to outsmart fatal errors; this is falsifying data. Contact the Help Desk to override, or fix, the data.
e Make sure you understand ALL definitions before responding to questions. For example, make sure that you
are reporting for an '"ACADEMIC YEAR' or 'PROGRAM' as defined by IPEDS.
&nbsp
To download the survey materials for this component: Survey Materials
To access your prior year data submission for this component: Reported Data



https://surveys.nces.ed.gov/ipeds/VisIndex.aspx

http://192.168.102.153/IPEDS/PriorYearDataRedirect.aspx?survey_id=11



Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part A - Mission Statement and Distance Education
1. Provide the institution's mission statement or a web address (URL) where the mission statement can be

found. Typed statements are limited to 2,000 characters or less. The mission statement will be available to the
public on College Navigator.

Mission Statement URL.:

Please begin URL with "http://" or "https://"
Mission Statement

ANTILLEAN ADVENTIST UNIVERSITY'S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE
HIGHER EDUCATION TO A DIVERSE COMMUNITY WHO WISHES TO
STUDY ACCORDING TO THE PHILOSOPHY OF THE SEVENTH-DAY
ADVENTIST CHRISTIAN EDUCATION, WHICH PROMOTES THE
INTEGRAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE HUMAN BEING AND AN
INDIVIDUAL COMMITMENT TO CHRIST. THE INSTITUTION STRIVES
TO PREPARE COMPETENT PROFESSIONALS WHO CAN
UNSELFISHLY SERVE SOCIETY AND THE SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST
CHURCH. THE MISSION IS CARRIED OUT IN A CHRISTIAN
ENVIRONMENT THROUGH THE TEACHING AND THE LEARNING
PROCESS, THE CURRICULUM, THE EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH, AND
THE ADMINISTRATION, FACULTY, AND STAFF.

i@ 2. Are all the programs at your institution offered exclusively via distance education?
= No
O Yes






Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part B - Services and Programs for Servicemembers and Veterans
1. Which of the following are available to veterans, military servicemembers, or their families?

[] Yellow Ribbon Program (officially known as Post-9/11 Gl Bill, Yellow Ribbon Program)

Credit for military training
Dedicated point of contact for support services for veterans, military servicemembers, and their families
[] Recognized student veteran organization

[] Member of Servicemembers Opportunity Colleges

[] None of the above

% You may use the space below to provide context for the data you've reported above. These context notes
will be posted on the College Navigator website, and should be written to be understood by students and
parents.






Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part C - Student Services - Special Learning Opportunities
1. Does your institution accept any of the following? [Check all that apply]

] Dual credit (college credit earned while in high school)

Credit for life experiences

Advanced placement (AP) credits

[] None of the above

2. What types of special learning opportunities are offered by your institution? [Check all that apply]

] ROTC
] Army ] Navy [] Air Force

[] Study abroad
[1 Weekend/evening college

[] Teacher certification (for the elementary, middle school/junior high, or secondary level)

Do not include certifications to teach at the postsecondary level.
] Students can complete their preparation in certain areas of specialization

] Students must complete their preparation at another institution for certain areas of specialization
[] This institution is approved by the state for the initial certification or licensure of teachers
None of the above

3. If your institution grants a bachelor's degree or higher but does not offer a full 4-year program of study at the
undergraduate level, how many years of completed college-level work are required for entrance?

Number of years Select One





Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part C - Student Services - Distance Opportunities
4. Which of the following selected student services are offered by your institution? [Check all that apply]

Remedial services

Academic/career counseling services

Employment services for current students

[] Placement services for program completers

[1 On-campus day care for children of students

[1 None of the above

5. Does your institution have its own library or are you financially supporting a shared library with another
postsecondary education institution?

(O] Have our own library
D) Do not have our own library but contribute financial support to a shared library
¢ Neither of the above

6. Indicate whether or not any of the following alternative tuition plans are offered by your institution.

() No

& Yes
[] Tuition guarantee
[] Prepaid tuition plan

Tuition payment plan

] Other (specify in box below)

i@ 7. Please indicate at what level(s) your institution offers distance education opportunities (courses and/or
programs).

Undergraduate
Graduate

[] The institution does not offer distance education opportunities

% You may use the space below to provide context for the alternative tuition plans you've reported above.
These context notes will be posted on the College Navigator website, and should be written to be understood
by students and parents.






Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part C - Disability Service
Please indicate the percentage of all undergraduate students enrolled during fall 2014 who were formally
registered as students with disabilities with the institution's office of disability services (or the equivalent
office).

(0] 3 percent or less

D More than 3 percent: %

% You may use the space below to provide context for the data you've reported above. These context notes
will be posted on the College Navigator website, and should be written to be understood by students and
parents.






Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part D - Student Charges Questions
1. Are all full-time, first-time degree/certificate-seeking students required to live on campus or in institutionally-

controlled housing?

If you answer Yes to this question, you will not be asked to report off-campus room and board in the price of attendance
(D11).

This is only a screening question, and your response does not show up on College Navigator.

If you make any exceptions to this rule, and have even one first-time, full-time student living off-campus, please answer
No so that this does not cause conflicts with the Student Financial Aid survey. Making changes to the SFA component is
very difficult and may lead to inaccurate reporting for your institution.

(0] No
Yes, and we do not make ANY

(even one) exceptions to this rule
2. Does your institution charge different tuition for in-district, in-state, or out-of-state students?

If you answer Yes to this question, you will be expected to report tuition amounts for in-district, in-state, and out-of-state
students.

Please only select Yes if you really charge different tuition rates, or you will be reporting the same numbers 3 times.
& No
) Yes

3. Does your institution offer institutionally-controlled housing (either on or off campus)?

If you answer Yes to this question, you will be expected to specify a housing capacity, and to report a room charge or a
combined room and board charge (D10).
O No

(0] Yes

Specify housing capacity for
academic year 2015-16

300
4. Do you offer board or meal plans to your students?

If you answer Yes to this question, you will be expected to report a board charge or combined room and board charge
(D10).

(8] No
Yes - Enter the number of meals

per week in the maximum meal
plan available

Yes - Number of meals per week
can vary (e.g., students' charge
meals against a meal card)





Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part D - Undergraduate Student Charges
If the institution charges an application fee, indicate the amount.

& Amount Prior year
Undergraduate application fee 20

5. Charges to full-time undergraduate students for the full academic year 2015-16

Please be sure to report an average tuition that includes all students at all levels (freshman, sophomore, efc.).

Amount Prior year
All full-time undergraduates
Average tuition 5,750
Required fees 1,100

6. Per credit hour charge for part-time undergraduate students

20

5,560
1,065

Please be sure to report an average per credit tuition that includes all students at all levels (freshman, sophomore, eftc.).

Amount Prior year
Per credit hour charge 175

165





Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part D - Graduate Student Charges
If the institution charges an application fee, indicate the amount.

Amount Prior year
Graduate application fee 25

Please do not include tuition for Doctor’s Degree — Professional Practice programs.
Data for those programs are collected separately.
7. Charges to full-time graduate students for the full academic year 2015-16

Amount Prior year
Average tuition 2,400
Required fees 570
8. Per credit hour charge for part-time graduate students

Amount Prior year

Per credit hour charge 200

25

2,400
570

200





Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part D - Student Charges - Room and Board
10. What are the typical room and board charges for a student for the full academic year 2015-16?

If your institution offers room or board at no charge to students, enter zero.

If you report room and board separately, leave the combined charge blank. If you report a combined charge, leave the
room and board charges blank.

Room and board charges Amount Prior year

& Room charge (Double occupancy) 1,600 1,600
& Board charge (Maximum plan) 3,600 3,600
Combined room and board charge NA

(Answer only if you CANNOT separate room and board charges.)





Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part D - Student Charges - Price of Attendance
11. Cost of attendance for full-time, first-time undergraduate students:

Please enter the amounts requested below. These data will be made available to the public on College Navigator. If
your institution participates in any Title IV programs (Pell, Stafford, etc.), you must complete all information. Estimates of
expenses for books and supplies, room and board, and other expenses are those from the Cost of Attendance report
used by the financial aid office in determining financial need. Please talk to your financial aid office to get these
numbers, to ensure that you are reporting correctly.

i@ If the 2015-16 tuition and/or fees as reported on this page for full-time, first-time students are covered by a tuition
guarantee program, check the applicable box(es) under "Tuition Guarantee'. Additionally, please indicate the maximum
% increase that is guaranteed. These numbers are expected to be fairly small. Please contact the Help Desk if you are
confused about these values and how to report them.

Charges for full academic year 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
Published tuition and required fees: & uition Guaranteed
Guarantee increase %
(check only if
applicable to
entering
students in 2015
-16)
Tuition 5,340 5,560 5,560 5,750 I
Required fees 995 1,065 1,065 1,100 N
Tuition + fees total 6,335 6,625 6,625 6,850
Books and supplies 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
On-campus:
Room and board 5,200 5,200 5,200 5,200
Other expenses 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Room and board and other expenses 8,200 8,200 8,200 8,200
Off-campus (not with family):
Room and board 7,200 7,200 7,200 7,200
Other expenses 3,300 3,000 3,000 3,000

Room and board and other expenses 10,500 10,200 10,200 10,200
Off-campus (with family):
Other expenses 3,600 3,400 3,400 3,400

% You may use the space below to provide context for the data you've reported above. These context notes
will be posted on the College Navigator website, and should be written to be understood by students and
parents.






Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191)
User ID: P2411911

Part E - Athletic Association
1. Is this institution a member of a national athletic association?

® No

O Yes- Check all that apply
] National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA)
[] National Association of Intercollegiate Athletics (NAIA)
] National Junior College Athletic Association (NJCAA)
[] United States Collegiate Athletic Association (USCAA)

] National Christian College Athletic Association
(NCCAA)
[ Other

2. If this institution is a member of the NCAA or NAIA, specify the conference FOR EACH SPORT using the pull
down menu.

Sport NCAA or NAIA member Conference
Football ® No () Yes-Specify Select One
Basketball (O] No (&) Yes-Specify Select One
Baseball ® No O Yes-Specify Select One

Cross country and/or track @ No {0 Yes-Specify Select One





Institution: Universidad Adventista de las Antillas (241191) User ID: P2411911

Summary
Institutional Characteristics Component Summary
Academic Year Reporters

IPEDS collects important information regarding your institution. All data reported in IPEDS
survey components become available in the IPEDS Data Center and appear as aggregated data
in various Department of Education reports. Additionally, some of the reported data appears
specifically for your institution through the College Navigator website and is included in your
institution’s Data Feedback Report (DFR). The purpose of this summary is to provide you an
opportunity to view some of the data that, when accepted through the IPEDS quality control
process, will appear on the College Navigator website and/or your DFR. College Navigator is
updated approximately three months after the data collection period closes and Data Feedback
Reports will be available through the Data Center and sent to your institution’s CEO in
November 2016.

Please review your data for accuracy. If you have questions about the data displayed below
after reviewing the data reported on the survey screens, please contact the IPEDS Help Desk at:
1-877-225-2568 or ipedshelp@rti.org.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Mission Statement ANTILLEAN ADVENTIST UNIVERSITY'S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE HIGHER EDUCATION
TO A DIVERSE COMMUNITY WHO WISHES TO STUDY ACCORDING TO THE
PHILOSOPHY OF THE SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHRISTIAN EDUCATION, WHICH
PROMOTES THE INTEGRAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE HUMAN BEING AND AN
INDIVIDUAL COMMITMENT TO CHRIST. THE INSTITUTION STRIVES TO PREPARE
COMPETENT PROFESSIONALS WHO CAN UNSELFISHLY SERVE SOCIETY AND THE
SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH. THE MISSION IS CARRIED OUT IN A CHRISTIAN
ENVIRONMENT THROUGH THE TEACHING AND THE LEARNING PROCESS, THE
CURRICULUM, THE EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH, AND THE ADMINISTRATION, FACULTY,
AND STAFF.

Are all the programs at your institution No
offered completely via distance

education?
Special Learning Opportunities N/A
Student Services Remedial services
Academic/career counseling services
Employment services for current students
Credit Accepted Credit for life experiences

Advanced placement (AP) credits

Undergraduate students enrolled who 3 percent or less
are formally registered with office of
disability services

PRICING INFORMATION
Estimated expenses for academic year for full-time, first-time students 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

Tuition and fees $6,335 $6,625 $6,625 $6,850
Books and supplies $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200
On-campus room and board $5,200 $5,200 $5,200 $5,200
On-campus other expenses $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
Off-campus room and board $7,200 $7,200 $7,200 $7,200
Off-campus other expenses $3,300 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
Off-campus with family other expenses $3,600 $3,400 $3,400 $3,400
?gerage undergraduate student tuition and fees for academic year 2015- Tuition Fees
$5,750 $1,100
Average graduate student tuition and fees for academic year 2015-16 Tuition Fees
$2,400 $570

Alternative tuition plans Tuition payment plan



http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/datacenter/
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DIRECCION TELEFONO: (787) 834-9555 exts. 2266/2349 FAX: (787)834-9597

AGGREGATED SUMMARY OF STUDENTS RESPONSES RATING FACULTY TEACHING QUALITY — FA 15/SP 16

TEACHER CURRICULUM AREA # OF COURSES | TOTAL AVERAGE | # OF COURSES TOTAL
INCLUDED OF RESPONSES INCLUDED AVERAGE OF
FA 15 FA 15 SPG 16 RESPONSES
SPG 16
1 Cortés, Pedro FOUNDATIONS: PSYC 1 90% 1 81%
2 Estévez, José GENERAL: HEPE 2 90% 3 95%
3 Fernandez, Pedro FOUNDATIONS: PSYC 2 92% 2 85%
4 Graniela, Segundo CORE: ASSESSMENT, 1 89% 1 90%
GENERAL 1
5 Le Duc, Lori CONCENTRATION: ESL 4 95% 2 95%
Lorenzo, Carmen FOUNDATIONS: SOC 2 80% 2 87%
CORE: PRACTICUM 1
7 Maduro, Milca CORE: RESEARCH, VALUES 2 90% 1 99%
FOUNDATIONS: PHILO 1
8 Marquez, Adabel CONCENTRATION: SPEC. ED 1 83% 3 96%
9 Mordn, Roberto FOUNDATIONS: PSYC 1 96% 1 92%
10 Olivencia, Yanitza CORE: ED. TECH 1 91% 1 95%
11 Pérez, Marilyn CONCENTRATION: K-3 6 92% 5 97%
12 Rodriguez, Doris CONCENTRATION: SPEC. ED 1 94% - -
12 Rodriguez, Lizaira GENERAL: SPANISH 6 91% 7 95%
13 Rodriguez, Mérceli GENERAL: UNIV. LIFE 2 90% 1 95%
FOUNDATIONS: 1
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS
Budgeted Statement of Activities
For the year ending June 30, 2016

11

Department: EDUCATION Year Budget
Revenues
1- 01 - 15 - 40000 TUITION $ 482,475
1-01-15 - 40020 LABORATORIES 34,500
Subtotal for: Revenues $ 516,975
‘Total for: Income $ 516,975
Salaries
1- 01 -15 - 50005 REGULAR SALARIES 156,252
1-01 - 15 - 50015 CONTRACTS SALARIES 27,000
1-01-15 -50020 STUDENT SALARIES 4,000
1-01-15-50025 STAFF SALARIES 19,704
Subtotal for: Salaries $ 206,956
Staff Benefits
1-01 - 15 - 50030 SOCIAL SECURITY 12,960
1-01-15-50032 MEDICARE 3,032
1-01-15 - 50045 BONUS 6,085
1-01 - 15 - 50050 RETIREMENT FUND 27,788
1-01 - 13 - 50055 WORKMEN COMPENSATION 2,613
1-01 - 15 - 50060 CAR INSURANCE 5,000
i-01 - 15 - 50065 ACAA 245
1-01-15-50070 MEDICAL REFUND 1,800
1-01-15 - 50075 MEDICAL INSURANCE 9,100
1-01 - L5~ 50085 401-K 394
Subtotal for: Staff Benefits $ 69,017
Other Expenses
1-0t 15 - 60005 ELECTRICITY 19,050
1-01-15 - 60015 BUILDING REPAIRS Elzﬂfg:]
1-01-15-60020 DEPRECIATION 400
1-01 - 15 - 60022 IMPROV & REC FAC DEPREC 800
1- 01 - 15 - 60025 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 900
1-01 - 15 - 60027 DEPRECIATION BUILDING . 2475
1-01 - 15 - 60030 RESEARCH 200
1-01 - 15 - 60032 INITTATION, DEDICATION & GRADUATION 1,000
I- -y~ 60035 OFFICE SUPPLIES 850
1-01 - 15 - 60037 TRAVEL & MILEAGE 1,200
1-01-15-60040 POSTAGE 50
1- 01~ 15 - 60045 PHOTOCOPIES 5,300
1-01-15- 60050 LABORATORIES 16,000
1- 01 - 15 - 60055 GENERAL 850
1-01 - 15 - 60069 ECAMS 1,155
1-01-15-60073 NETWORK LICENSES 800 9
i-01 415 A60080 TECHNICAL SERVICE 3,305
1- 1L - AS- Budge TELEPHONE 2,600
1-01-15-60090 INTERNET SERVICE 1,820
1- 01 - 15 - 60095 BOOKS AND MAGAZINE (_5_00\,
1-01-15-60100 ACCREDITATION - 4,000
1-01-15-60115 WATER 3,195
1-01 - 15- 60117 JANITOR SUPPLIES 400
1-01-15 - 60120 ADVERTISING w500
Subtotal for: Other Expenses $ 70,350
Total for: Expenses $ 346,323






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS

Budgeted Statement of Activities
For the year ending June 30, 2016
Department: NURSING , Year Budget
Revenues IE I S
101 - 45 - 40000 TUITION ' ’.-‘ N T $ 1,762,250
1- 01 - 45 - 40020 LABORATORIES S 340,000
Subtotal for: Revenues 2,102,250
Total for: Income $ 2,102,250
Salaries S
- 01 - 45 - 50005 REGULAR SALARIES . 376,620
1-01 - 45 - 50015 CONTRACTS SALARIES 225,000
1- 01 - 45 - 50020 STUDENT SALARIES 18,000
1-01 - 45 - 50025 STAFF SALARIES 56,880
Subtotal for: Salaries . % 676,500
Staff Benefits
1-01 - 45 - 50030 SOCIAL SECURITY 41,588
1- 01 - 45 - 50032 MEDICARE 9,725
1- 01 - 45 - 50045 BONUS 12,255
1-01 - 45 - 50050 RETIREMENT FUND 65,173
1- 01 - 45 - 50055 WORKMEN COMPENSATION : 8,383
1- 01 - 45 - 50060 CAR INSURANCE 9,000
1- 01 - 45 - 50065 ACAA 420
1-01 - 45 - 350070 . MEDICAL REFUND 3,000
1- 01 - 45 - 50075 MEDICAL INSURANCE ' 40,300
1- 01 - 45 - 50085 401-K 595
Subtotal for: Staff Bencfits $ 190,441
Other Expenses :
1-01 - 45 - 60005 @ ELECTRICITY - - ) Lo 32,345
- 01 - 45 - 60015 BUILDING REPAIRS : ' P 4,000
1- 01 - 45 - 60020 DEPRECIATION 25,100
1- 01 - 45 - 60022 IMPROV & REC FAC DEPREC ‘ 3,255
1. 01 - 45 - 60025 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 4,000
1. 01 - 45 - 60027 DEPRECIATION BUILDING 700
1-01-45-60032— . MTIAT..ION,DEDICA’ITON& GRADUATION - 1,500
1- 01 - 45 - 60035 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500
1-01-45-60037  TRAVEL & MILEAGE ' 2,500
1- 01 - 45 - 60040 1! POSTAGE : . 100
i-01-45-60045 PHOTOCOPIES ' 13,500
1- 01 - 45 - 60050 LABORATORIES . 10,000
s 1-01-45- 60035 GEMNERAL 3,000
" 1-01 -45- 60058 INTEREST EXPENSE 2,550
1. 01 - 45 - 60065 CONTINUED EDUCATION 3,000
1- 01 - 45 - 60069 ECAMS 2,025
1- 01 -45-60071 SPRCIAL RETIREMENT 21,000
1- 01 - 45 - 60073 (: NETWORK LICENSES o 1,400 9
1-01 - 45 - 60080 TECHNICAL SERVICE - : 5,785
1. 01 - 45 - 60085  TELEPHONE 2,100
1- 01 - 45 - 60080 ! INTERNET SERVICE . 3,195
1~ 01 - 45 - 60095 BOOKS AND MAGAZINE <1,000,7
1- 01 - 45 - 60100 ACCREDITATION 3,000
1-01 - 45 - 60113 L. WATER 8,815
1- 01 - 45 - 60117 JANITOR SUPPLIES 2,000
1- 01 - 45 - 60120 ADVERTISING ' s, 500
Subtotal for: Other Expenses $ 163,870
18






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS
Budgeted Statement of Activities
For the year ending June 30, 2016

Department; NURSING

Year Budgei

Total for: Expenses

$ 1,030,811

$ 1,071,439

Grand Total for: NURSING |
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Budgets Nursing & EEHP
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EEHP Organizational Chart


1, ESTADO LIBRE ASOCIADO DE
y PUERTO RICO

Consejo de Educacion de Puerto Rico

CERTIFICADA CON ACUSE DE RECIBO
#7013-2250-0000-5191-0822

RECE

8 de abril de 2016

IVED APR 13 2975

Dr. Obed Jiménez Vélez

Presidente

Universidad Adventista de las Antillas
PO Box 118

Mayagliez, Puerto Rico 00681

Estimado doctor Jiménez Vélez:

El Consejo de Educacién de Puerto Rico, en reunion ordinaria del 23 de diciembre de 2015, aprobd la Licencia de
Renovacion de la Universidad Adventista de las Antillas para continuar operando como institucién de educacion
superior en Puerto Rico y ofrecer los programas académicos reconocidos en la certificacidon. La licencia es valida
por un término de cinco (5) afios. Se acompafia el Informe Final de esta evaluacion y la certificacion
correspondiente, la cual se archiva en autos en esta fecha.

El Consejo determind ademas, requerir un Informe de Cumplimiento a un (1) afio de aprobada la Licencia de
Renovacion. En el mismo la institucion debe evidenciar la ejecucién del Plan de Digitalizacion segtin presentado en
el Informe Final que se aneja.

Con el propdsito de atender cualquier aspecto relacionado con esta notificacion, se puede comunicar conmigo o
con la Sra. Sonia Gonzalez Serrano, Especialista en Licenciamiento y Acreditacion, mediante correo electrénico
sgonzalez@ce.pr.gov o a través del 787-641-7100 Ext. 2018.

Cordialmente,

Director.Ejecutivo Interino

sgs

Anejo

PO BOX 19900, San Juan, PR 00910-1900

Tel. (787) 641-7100
WWW.CE.pI.gov






ESTADO LIBRE ASOCIADO DE
& PUERTO RICO
TR ,}‘I\“’d Consejo de Iiducacion de Puerto Rico

Cerlificacidn Ntm, 2015-669

Yo, Ricarda Aponte Parsi, Presidente del Consejo de Educacién de Puerto Rico,' CERTIFICO

Que el Consgjo de Educacion de Puerto Rico en reunion ordinaria del 18 de diciembre de 2015, de
conformidad con la autoridad que le confiere el Plan de Reorganizacion Nim. 1 de 26 de julio de 2010,
segtn enmendado, aprobo fa Licencia de Renovacion a la Universidad Adventista de las Antillas para
continuar operando como institucion de educacion superior en Puerto Rico. Esta licencla es valida por un
término de cinco (5) afios (18 de diciembre de 2015 a 17 de diciembre de 2020) y se otorga en funcion de
los ofrecimientos académicos que se indican a confinuacién y del lugar donde estos se ofrecen.

Direccion Fisica:
Carr, 106 Km 2.2 Int.
Mayagllez, Puerto Rico

Namsro

Oirecimiento Académico créaditos
Grado Asociado en Administracién Comercial con concentracion en Contabilidad 74
Grado Asociado en Ciencias en Computadoras 68
Grado Asociado en Ciencias en Administracién de Oficina con Opcién en Secretaria Oficinista 70
Grado Asociado en Clencias en Administracién de Oficina con Opci6n a Secretaria Contable 77
Grado Asociado en Ciencias en Terapia Respiratoria g7
Grado Asociado en Enfermeria 97
Bachillerato en Artes con concentracién en Educacion Elemental (4% a 6‘0) 134
Bachillerato en Artes en Administracién Comercial 133
Bachilierato en Artes en Biclogla 128
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacion Elemental con concentracion en Inglés (K-6) 140
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacién Especial con Enfasis en Problemas de Aprendizaje 146
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacion Sscundaria concentracién en Religién 145
Bachillerato’en Artes en Educacién Secundaria con concentracion en Biologla 162
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacion Secundaria con concentracién en Espaiol ‘ 148
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacion Secundaria con concentracion en Historia 151
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacion Secundaria con concentracion en Inglés 145

Bachillerato en Artes en Educacién Secundaria con concentracién en Matematicas 147
Bachillerato en Artes en Historia 128
Bachillerato en Artes en Psicologia 132
Bachillerato en Ciencias Cardiopulmonares 136
Bachillerato en Ciencias con concentracion en Biologia 132
Bachillerato en Clencias en Administracion Comercial con concentracion en Contabilidad 143
Bachillerato en Ciencias sn Administracion Comercial con concentracién en Gerencia 134

Bachillerato en Clencias en Adminislracion Comercial con concentracidn en Sistemas 140
Computadorizados de Informacion

PO ROX 19900, San Juan, PR 00%10-1900
Tel. (787) 641-7100
WWW,CC.Pr.E0Y






Bachillerato en Ciencias en Administracion de Oficina con concentracion en Bilinglie 133

Bachillerato en Ciencias en Administracion de Oficina con concentracion No Bilingtie 130
Bachiflerato en Ciencias en Ciencias de Computadoras 133
Bachillerato en Ciencias en Enfermeria 133
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacion con concentracion en Educacion Fisica (K-12) 142
Bachilierato en Clencias con concentracion en Sistemas Computadorizados de Informacion 130
Bachillerato en Artes en Educacion Elemental con concentracién en Educacion Primaria (K-3) 137
Maeslria en Artes en Educacion can especialidad en Administracion y Supervisién 40
Maestria en Artes en Educacion con especlalidad en Currlculo e Instruccion Nivel Elemental 40
Maestria en Arfes en Educacion con especialidad en Curriculo e Instruceién Nivel Secundarlo 40

Maestria en Artes en Educacion en Curriculo e Instruccion con especialidad en Ensefianza 40
del Inglés como Segundo Idioma a Nivel Elemental

Maeslria en Artes en Educacion en Curriculo e Instruccién con especialidad en Ensefianza 40
del Inglés como Segundo Idioma a Nive! Secundario

Maestria en Artes en Educacion en Curriculo e Instruccién con especialidad en Biologla 40
Maestrla en Artes en Educacion en Curriculo e Instruccion con especialidad en Espafiol 40
Maestria en Artes en Educacion en Curriculo e Instruccién con especialidad en Historia 40

Maestria en Artes en Educacion en Curriculo e instruccion con especialidad en Ensefianza de 40
Salud Escolar y la Comunidad

Maestria en Artes en Educacion en Curriculo e Instruccién con especialidad en Educacién 43
Especial

Maestria en Ciencias en Enfermeria Médico Quirirgico con especialidades en Cuidado Critico  43-46
y Cuidado a Personas de Edad Avanzada

Maestria en Ciencias en Enfermeria con espacialidad en Anestesia 61
Certificacion de Nivel Superior al de Bachillerato en Educacion Especial 24
Certificacion de Nivel Superior al de Bachillerato en Educacion Bilingiic 24

Ademds, ef Consejo determind requerfr un Informe de Cumplimiento a un (1) afio de aprobada la Licencia de
Renovacion para evidenciar cumplimiento con el criterio de servicios estudiantiles.

Esta certificacion se emite al amparo de los Articulos 17 y 22 del Reglamento para el Licenciamisnto de
Instituciones de Educacion Superior en Puerto Rico, NGm. 8265 de 2012. La Institucion continfia obligada a
cumplir con las responsabilidades que conlleva ostentar la ficencia. El CEPR retiene su autoridad de verificar
&l cumplimiento de dichas responsabiiidades en cualquier instancia durante el transcurso de la vigencia de la
ficencia.

Y para que asi conste, expido la presente Certificacion en San Juan, Puerto Rico, hoy dia 21 de diciembre de dos

mil quince.
icardo Aponte Parsi

Presidente






COMMONWEALTH OF
PUERTO RICO

. L +°5  Puerto Rico Connell on Bducation
- Certification Number 2015-669

I, Ricardo Aponte-Parsi, President of the Puerto Rico Council on Education, hereby CERTIFY' -----rvamsmmsnsasew.

That the Puerto Rico Council on Education, at its regular meeting held on December 18, 2015, pursuant to
the authority conferred by the Reorganization Plan Number 1, of July 26, 2010, as amended, approved the
Renewal License to Universidad Adventista de las Antillas to continue operating as a higher education
institution in Puerlo Rico. This license is valid for a five (5) years term (from December 2015 to December
2020) and is granted on the basis of the academic offerings mentioned below and the place where these are
offered.

Physical address:
Carr, 106 Km 2.2 Int.
Mayagiiez, Puerto Rico

; Number of

Academlc Offering Credits
Associate Degree In Business Administration with a concentration in Accounting 74
Associate Degree in Computer Science 68
Associate Degree in Science in Office Administration with the option as Office 70
Secretary
Associate Degree in Science in Office Administration with the option as 77
Accounting Secretary
Associate Degree in Science in Respiratory Therapy 97
Associate Degree in Nursing _ 97
Bachelor of Arts with a concentration in Elementary Education (4-6} 134
Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration 133
Bachslor of Arts in Biology 128
Bachelor of Arts In Elementary Education with a concentration in English (K-6) 140
Bachelor of Arls in Special Education with an Emphasis in Learning Disabilities 146
Bachelor of Ars in Secondary Education with a concendralion in Religion 145
Bachelor of Arts in Secondary Education with & concentration in Biology 162
Bachelor of Arts in Secondary Education with a concentration in Spanish 148
Bachslor of Arts in Secondary Education with a concentration in History 151
Bachelor of Arts In Secondary Education with a concentration in English 145
Bachelor of Arts in Secondary Education with a concentration in Mathematics 147
Bachelor of Arfs In History 128
Bachelor of Arts in Psychology _ 132
Bachelor of Science in Cardiopulmonary 136
Bachelor of Science with a cencentration in Biclogy 132
Bachelor of Science in Busingss Adminislration with a concentration in 143 .
Accounting

PO BOX 19900, San Juan, PR 00910-1900
Tel. (787) 641-7100
WWW.CE.PLEOY






Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with a concenfration in 134

Management

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with concentration in 140

Computerized Systems of Information

Bachelor of Science in Office Administration with concentration in Bilingual 133

Bachelor of Science in Office Administration with concentration Not Bilingual 130

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science 133

Bachelor of Science it Nursing 133

Bachelor of Arts in Education with a concentration in Physical Education (K 12) 142

Bachelor of Science with a concentration in Computerized Systems of Information 130

Bachelor of Arts In Elementary Education with a concentration in Primary 137

Education (K-3)

Master of Arts in Education with a specially in Adminisiration and Supervision 40

Master of Arts in Education in Curriculum and Instruction at the Elementary Level 40

Master of Atts in Education in Curriculum and Instruction at the Secondary Level 40

Masler of Arts in Edusation in Curriculum and Instruction with a speciaity in 40

Teaching English as a Second Language at the Elementary Level

Master of Arts in Education in Curdiculum and Instruction with a speciafty in 40

Teaching English as a Second Language at the Secondary Level

Master of Aits in Education in Curriculum and Instruction with speclaity in Biology 40

Master of Aris in Education in Curriculum and Instruction with a specialty in 40

Spanish

Master of Arts in Education in Curriculum and Instruction with specialty in History 40

Master of Arts in Edizcation in Curriculum and Instruction with specialty in School 40

Health Education and Community

Master of Arts in Education in Curriculum and Instruction with a specialty in 43

Special Education

Master of Science in Medical Surgical Nursing with specialties in Critical Care and 43-46
Elderly Person Care

Master of Science in Nursing with specialty in Anesthesia 61

Post Baccalaureate Cerification in Special Education 24

Post Baccalaureate Certification in Bilingual Education 24

In addition the Institufion shall submit a Compliance Report one (1) year after the approval of the Renewal
License to address requirement regarding the Experience and Academic and Professional Credentials of the
Facully.

This certification is Issued under Articles 17 and 22 of the Regufation for the L:censmg of Institutions of
Higher Education in Puerlo Rico, Number 8265 of 2012. The institution has the ongoing duty to comply with
the responsibilities of its license as granted. The Council retains its authority to verify compliance in any
instance during the validity of this license.

And for the record, | issue this Certification in San Juan, Puerto Rico, today, December 21, two thousand and fifleen.

Cg/%ﬁf/;

Ricardo Aponte-Parsi
President
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BAKER TILLY

PUERTO RICO
Certitled Public Accountants and Gusiness Consultants

Board of Trustees of

Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. PO, Box 366202
Mayagiiez, Puerto Rico San Juan, PR 00936-6202

Tel. 787-622-8855
Fax: 787-622-8850
www.bakertillypr.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc.
(a nonprofit institution) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,

(continues)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

Opinien

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph of this report present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc., as of June 30,
2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Accompanying information

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements, Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Governmental Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 9, 2015 on our consideration of the Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control over financial reporting and compliance.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013
ASSETS
2014
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 87,814
Accounts receivable, net (note 2) 513,017
Inventories and supplies 72,906
Prepaid expenses 199,171
Property and equipment, net {note 3) 8,960,526
Other assets (note 4) 570,000
Total assets $ 10,403,434
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Line of credit (note 5) $ 00,339
Accounts payable 933,564
Accrued expenses 458,450
Deposits payable 201,378
Notes payable (note 6) 3,714,262
Total liabilities 5,397,993
NET ASSETS (note 7)
Unrestricted 4,628,958
Temporarily restricted 242,379
Permanently restricted 134,104
Total net assets 5,005,441
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 10,403,434

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2013
$ 30,484
640,145
32,872
182,812
8,814,575
570,000

$ 10,270,888

959,382
380,168
237,250

4,093,173

5,669,973

4,208,532
258,279
134,104

4,600,915

$ 10,270,888






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Revenues and other support:

Tuition and fees

Federal government grants
and contracts

Private gifts and grants

Other sources

Sales and services of auxiliary
enterprises

Net assets released from restriction:
Satisfaction of restrictions (note 7)

Total revenues and other support

Expenses:
Instruction
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarships
Auxiliary enterprises
Federal grants expenses

Total expenses
Changes in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 8080998 § - $ - $ 8,080,998
771,182 i - 771,182
1,502,249 270,149 - 1,772,398
88,637 - - 88,637
609,418 - - 609,418

286,049 (286,049) - -
11,338,533 (15,900) - 11,322,633
3,995,662 - - 3,995,662
086,034 - - 986,034
793,571 - - 793,571
2,196,351 - - 2,196,351
1,059,057 - - 1,059,057
321,934 - - 321,934
843,053 - - 843,053
722,445 - - 722,445
10,918,107 - - 10,918,107
420,426 (15,900) - 404,526
4,208,532 258,279 134,104 4,600,915
$ 4,628,938 $ 242,379 $ 134,104 $ 5,005,441






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC,
STATEMENT OF ACTEVITIES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Revenues and other support:

Tuition and fees

Federal government grants
and contracts

Private gifts and grants

Other sources

Sales and services of auxiliary
enterprises

Net assets released from restriction:
Satisfaction of restrictions (note 7)

Total revenues and other support

Expenses:
Instruction
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarships
Auxiliary enterprises
Federal grants expenses

Total expenses
Changes in net assets from operations
Gain on sale of land
Changes in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 7376044  § - $ - $ 7,376,044
757,459 ) - 757,459
1,633,713 104,581 - 1,738,294
59,829 - - 59,829
563,324 - - 563,324

70,147 (70,147) - -
10,460,516 34,434 - 10,494,950
3,849,959 - - 3,849,959
1,004,283 - - 1,004,283
728,579 - - 728,579
2,079,413 - - 2,079,413
963,722 - - 963,722
318,702 - - 318,702
808,732 - - 808,732
663,358 - - 663,358
10,416,748 - - 10,416,748
43,768 34,434 - 78,202
96,388 - - 96,388
140,156 34,434 - 174,590
4,068,376 223,845 134,104 4,426,325
$ 4208532 § 258279 $ 134,104 $ 4,600,915

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in net assets $ 404,526 174,590
Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 613,854 626,365
Provision for doubiful accounts 18,922 55,879
Gain on sales of assets - 96,368)
Changes in assets and liabilities
Decrease in accounts receivable, net 108,206 118,041
(Increase) decrease in inventories and supplies ( 40,034) 7,567
Increase in prepaid expenses ( 16,359) 15,359)
Decrease in accounts payable ( 25,818) 83,212)
Increase in accrued expenses 78,282 21,785
Decrease in deposits payable { 35,872) 11.911)
Total adjustments 701,181 622,767
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,105,707 797,357
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property and equipment ( 759,805) 278,045)
Proceed from retirements of certificated of deposits - 199,236
Proceeds from sale of asset - 157,221
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING
ACTIVITIES ( 759.,805) 78.412
(Continues)






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from line of credit 200,000 -

Payments of line of credit ( 169,661) ( 179,662)

Proceeds from notes payable 666,272 -

Principal payments on notes payable (__1,045,183) ( 743.647
NET CASH USED IN BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( 288.572) (__923,309)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 57,330 ( 47,540)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 30,484 78,024
CASH AT END OF YEAR b 87,814 § 30,484
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS
INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for interest 3 191,253 $ 233,309

See accompanying notes to financial statements.






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND S8UMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Nature of activities

Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc., (the University) is a nonprofit corporation of higher
education organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico in February 1963 and
regulated by the Puerto Rico General Education Council (formerly Puerto Rico Council on Higher
Education). The University is owned and operated by the Seventh-day Adventist Church. A
governing board composed of Seventh-day Adventist Church representatives has the oversight
responsibilities for educational and financial direction of the University. The University is primarily
supported by tuitions and from contributions from the PR Union of the Seventh-day Adventist
Church.,

Summary of significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies followed by the University in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial
statements to the readers.

Basis of accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of presentation

The University presents its financial statements as per the provisions of the FASB ASC 958-205 and
058-210, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. The FASB 958-205 establishes
standards for general purpose external financial statements of not-for-profit organizations and
requires a statement of financial position, a statement of activities, and a statement of cash flows.
Also, under FASB 958-210, the University is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to the following three classes of net assets:

 Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

 Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or
will be met either by actions of the University pursuant to those stipulations and/or the passage of
time.

+ Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that should
be maintain in perpetuity by the University. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
University to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or specific
purposes.






1.

UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies {Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the University considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition to be cash
equivalents.

Inventories and supplies

Inventories consist primarily in raw material of printing store (press) and maintenance supplies
including spare parts.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined-on the first-in, first out
method. Market is determined at net realizable value.

Revenue recognition

Revenues from tuition and enrollment fees are recognized when earned while educational services
are provided to students. Tuition and enrollment fees received in advance are deferred until earned.
Revenues from sources other than contributions are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets.
Gain and losses on investment are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless
their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Revenue from United States
government grants and contracts is recognized upon incurring allowable expenditures in accordance
with the grant agreements.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the University that is, in
substance, unconditional. Confributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All donor-restricted contributions are reported as increase in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Conditional promises to
give are recognized as revenues when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of gift.
Temporary restrictions on gifts to acquire long lived assets are considered met in the period in which
the assets are acquired or placed in service.

An allowance for uncollectible contribution receivable is provided, if necessary, based upon
management’s judgment including factors such as prior collection history, type of contribution and
nature of fund-raising activity.






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Donated equipment and services

a. Equipment

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date
of donation. Such donation is reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted
support. In absence of donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets should be
maintained, the University reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The University reclassifies from temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

b. Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The University
pays for most services requiring specific expertise.

Expense recognition and functional allocation

Expenses ate reported in the statements of activities in categories recommended by the National
Association of College and University Business Officers (“NACUBO”). The Institution’s primary
program service is instruction. Expenses reported as academic support, student services and
auxiliary enterprises are incurred in support of the Institution’s primary program. Institutional
support mainly includes management and general expenses. Most of the expenses are allocated
functionally on a direct basis. Certain expenses such as depreciation, insurance and interest costs,
which are related to more than one category, are allocated among the appropriate categories based
primarily on equipment usage and building square footage, as appropriate.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to operations as incurred and amounted to approximately $127,725 and
$119,891, for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, equipment and depreciation

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. It is the University’s policy to capitalized property and
equipment with a cost over $700. Lesser amounts are expensed. Depreciation is provided on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. The estimated useful
lives used to compute depreciation are as follows:

Buildings 30 years
Building improvements 15 years
Recreational facilities 20 years
Land improvetnents 15 years
Equipment & furniture 3 to 10 years
Vehicles 5 years

The University evaluates for impairment long-lived assets held and used whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability
of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Assets to be
disposed would be separately presented in the statement of financial position and reported at the
lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer depreciated. All
construction in progress is carried in a temporary account until the construction is completed; at
which time a transfer is made to the appropriate property, plant and equipment account.

Income taxes

The University is a tax-exempt organization under Section 1101 of Puerto Rico Income Tax Law.
Accordingly, the financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes.

The University follows the guidance contained in ASC Topic 740-10-25, Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes. ASC Topic 740-10-25 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to
be taken. Based upon its evaluation, the University concluded that there are no significant uncertain
tax positions requiring recognition in its financial statements.

11
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximately fair value because of the short-
term maturity of these financial instruments. The estimated values of accounts receivables, grants
receivable, other receivables, accounts payable and deposits held in custody for others arising in the
ordinary course of operations approximate their individual carrying amount due to the relatively short
period of time between their origination and expected realization.

The carrying amounts of contributions receivable are recorded using the applicable discount rates in
effect at the date of the gifts.

The carrying amount of long-term debt approximates fair value because these financial instruments
bear interest at rates that approximate current market rates for notes with similar maturities and credit

quality.

Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the gift.
Estimates of fair value involve assumptions and estimation methods that are uncertain and, therefore,
the estimates could differ from actual results.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

12






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LLAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The major components of receivables, net of reserves for doubtful accounts as of June 30, were as

follows:

Students
PR Union Seven Day Adventist Church

U.S. Government — grants and student financial aids

Employees
Other

Reserve for doubtful accounts

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2014
$ 262,872
48,114
280,031
32,655
41435
665,107

(152,090)
$ 513,017

2013
$ 227,651
35,200
426,690
32,716
49,182
771,439

(__131.294)
$ 640,145

Property and equipment at June 30, and their respective accumulated depreciations are comprised of

the following:

Land

Land improvements

Building & building improvements
Recreational facilities

Eguipment and vehicles
Construction in progress

2014
Accumulated
Cost depreciation Net
$ 515,143 - $ 515,143
1,361,255 656,568 704,687
10,275,804 3,689,076 6,586,728
466,631 330,834 135,797
3,145,418 2,413,558 731,860
286,311 - 286311
$16,050,562 § 7,090,036 $ 8960526
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

2013
Accumulated
Cost depreciation Net
Land $ 522389 % - h 522,389
Land improvements 1,361,255 576,905 784,350
Building & building improvements 9,949,177 3,288,128 6,661,049
Recreational facilities 466,631 315,665 150,966
Equipment and vehicles 3,223,987 2,635,784 588,203
Construction in progress 107,618 - 107,618
$15,631,057 $ 6,816,482 $ 8814575

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets amounted to $570,000 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 and consist of donated real estates.
There are donor stipulated restrictions in one of the real estates which indicates that the proceed in
the sale of the real estate asset shall be used by the University for the acquisition and installation of
an elevator in the University’s library, transfer of fund for construction of the related party church
and to create an endowment fund in which the income produced shall be used for scholarship.

Acquisition and installation of the library’s elevator activity was completed during 2007,

LINE OF CREDIT

The University has available a $200,000 line of credit with Banco Popular de Puerto Rico. As June
30, 2014 there was an outstanding balance of $90,339.

outstanding balance.

14

As of June 30, 2013, there was no






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

6. NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable at June 30, consist of the following:
2014 2013

Short term note payable to a financial institution,
payable in 10 monthly installments of $16,860,
including interest at 8.75%. $ 68,002 $ 67,683

Note payable to a commercial bank. Interest payable on
a monthly instaliment of $216 at 8.75%. Matures in
April 2017. 5,878 7,630

Mortgage note payable in 59 monthly installments of
$678, plus interest at prime rate (3.25% as June 30,
2014 and 2013) and a final balloon payment of the
remaining balance. Collateralized with real estate. 55,578 63,711

Note payable to a commercial bank, payable in monthly
installments of $7,222 plus inferest at 2% over prime
rate (3.25% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013). This note is
in the form of $1,300,000 line of credit, guaranteed with
real estate. Matures in May 2025. 946,111 1,032,778

Short term note payable with a related entity
organization. Interest payable on a monthly basis at 7%. - 304,033

Long term note payable with a related entity
organization in 180 monthly installments of $1,192,
interest payable on monthly basis at 4.5%. Loan
maturity is June 2029. 250,000 -

Note payable with a related entity organization in 60
monthly installments of $4,382, including interest
ranging from 2% to 4%. Loan maturity is on January
2019, 230,107 -

Note payable to a commercial bank, payable in 60
monthly installments of $833, plus interests at 3.00%
over prime rate (3.25% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013).
Loan maturity is on December 2013. - 5,000

15






UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

6. NOTES PAYABLEL (CONTINUED)
2014 2013

Note payable to a commercial bank, payable in 60
monthly installments of $5,000, plus interests at 1.25%
over prime rate (3.25% as of June 30, 2013). Loan
maturity is on December 2013. The proceeds were used
to acquire equipments. - 25,000

Note payable with a related entity in 60 monthly
installments of $11,461, interest at 5.5%. Matures in
May 2017, 360,058 474,350

Promissory note payable in 239 monthly installments of
$6,667 plus interest at .75% under prime rate. Matures
on May 2028. Guaranteed with real estate. 1,106,642 1,186,646

Note payable to a financial institution, payable as
follow: a first installment of $440, and 59 monthly
installments of $348, including interests at 10%.
Matures in August 2014, 540 4,445

Note payable to a financial institution, payable as
follow: a first installment of $548, and 59 monthly
installments of $434, including interests at 10%.
Matures in August 2014, 3,595 8,249

Note payable to a commercial bank, payable in 59
monthly installments of $2,810 plus interest at 3% over
prime rate (3.25% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013), with a
7% interest floor and a final balloon payment of
$171,410, Matures in June 2015. 202,320 236,040

Promissory note at .75% under prime rate, payable in
variable annual installments. Matures in September
2014. 135,148 167,425

Mortgage note payable in 51 monthly installments of

$1,367, plus interest at 3% over prime rate (3.25% as of

Tune 30, 2014), with a floor 5.50%. Loan maturity is on :

June 2015, collateralized with real estate. 15,033 31,433

Note payable with a related party organization, payable
on variable quarterly installments, plus interest at 8.0%.
Matures on July 2016, The proceeds were used for the
construction of the library extension. 335,250 478,750

$3.714,262 $4,093.173
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

6. NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

7.

Maturities of the notes payable for the following five fiscal years and thereafter are as follows:

Year ending June 390, Amount
2015 $ 685349
2016 609,062
2017 427,987
2018 299,008
2019 280,546
Thereafier 1,403,310

$ 3714262
NET ASSETS

1. Unrestricted net assets

The Unrestricted net assets consist of:

2014 2013
Designated for School of Education $ 290 $ 290
Designated for Doctoral Studies 12,162 12,162
Undesignated 4,616,506 4,196,080
$ 4628958 $ 4,208,532

The unrestricted net assets for the School of Education were designated for the acquisition of
electronic and for the faculty’s professional development,

2. Temporarily restricted net assets

The temporatily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2014 2013
Sport activities $ 572 $ 572
Nursing, science, humanities and other educational and
support departments 11,710 12,170
Women’s dormitory (Brick Project) 6,320 6,320
UAA entrance improvements and [andscaping 500 500
UAA Church 163,229 179,217
Music Department 330 4,077
Others 59,718 55,423
$__ 242,379 § 258279
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013
7. NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

2. Temporarily restricted net assets (continued)

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the purpose or
time restrictions specified by donors as follows:

2014 2013
Nursing, science, humanities and other educational
and support departments $ 6,589 $ 11,984
UAA Entrance improvements and landscaping 140,560 26,301
Cost associated with the sale of Dennis Soto’s House - 656
Academic Technology Center 2,215 -
Eduvardo Villanueva Project - 6,000
Sports activities - 1,100
Music Department 11,743 -
Students assistance 349 3,044
Department of Education - 12,900
Others 124,593 8,162
$ 286,049 $ 70,147
3. Permanently restricted net assets
The permanently restricted net assets consist of the following:
2014 2013
Endowment fund $ 70,000 $ 70,000
Loan revolving funds 64,104 64,104

$ 134,104 $ 134,104
The UAA endowment fund is subject to donor imposed stipulation that they be invested to
provide a perpetual (endowment) source of income for the University. The income received

should be expendable for scholarships, as per donor stipulations.

The loan revolving funds were donated to provide educational loans for the School of Nursing
students.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

8. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

The University is owned and operated by the Seventh-Day Adventist Church (Puerto Rico Union of
the Seventh-Day Adventist Church). Transactions between the University and the Church as of June
30, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

P At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the accounts receivable include $48,114 and $35,200,
respectively, due from different organizations of the Church, and the accounts payable include
$1,266,805 and $674,988, respectively, due to various organizations of the Church.

P Revenues and support from private gifts and grants include $1,501,649 and $1,626,113
received from different organizations of the Church for the years ended in June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively.

b A commitment exists from the Church to continuously support the University in financial
matters, and assist in religious, educational and other matters.

9. PENSION PLAN

The University contributes to a noncontributory defined contribution pension plan covering some of
its employees. The plan was established by the Seventh-day Adventist Church for its employees.
The University employees are also considered as Church employees. The plan is administered by
the Organizations Owners of the Pension Fund Balances for Retirees of the Seventh-day Adventist
Church within the Territory of the Intet-American Division. The University makes contributions to
the plan based on a fixed amount as established by the Church on covered employees. Pension cost
for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $542,154 and $504,922, respectively.

The Seventh-day Adventist Church has also established a contributory defined pension plan
covering, on a voluntary basis, for the employees not covered by the noncontributory plan. The
University contributed $35,008 and $19,650, respectively, to this plan during the years ended June
30,2014 and 2013.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013

10. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

11,

Financial instruments, which potentially expose the Institution to concentrations of credit risk,
consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, and receivables. The Institution’s cash and cash
equivalents are placed with a wide array of institutions with high credit ratings. Concentration of
credit risk with respect to receivables is limited because a substantial portion of these balances is due
from U.S. Federal and Puerto Rico government agencies.

Regarding student accounts receivable, this consists of a large volume of small balances. The
University has provided an allowance for doubtful accounts for expected losses, based on historical
trends and other information.

The University maintains its cash accounts and certificates of deposit on commercial banks located in
Puerto Rico. Commercial bank accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000 for 2014 and 2013. At June 30, 2014 and 2013 there was no significant
concentration of credit risk for the uninsured.

FEDERAL STUDENT FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the University received and disbursed $5,274,223 and
$5,166,771, respectively, in the Title IV Funds of Higher Education Act of 1965 (SFA Cluster
Programs); and $3,453,595 and $2,635,517 in Federal Direct Loans, in which the University acts as
agent for the recipient. In addition, the University received and disbursed $150,827 and $170,301 in
student financial aid from the Puetto Rico General Education Council (formerly Puerto Rico Council
on Higher Education) (a state agency). Because such funds are for the students and not for the
University, the amounts received and awarded to the students were not included in the accompanying
financial statements.

12. CONTINGENCIES

1. Federal and State grants
Projects supported by federal and state grants are subject to additional audits by the grantor
agencies in order to determine if expenditures comply with the conditions of such grants. It is
management’s opinion that no material unrecorded liabilities will arise from audits previously
performed or to be performed.

2. Legal Claims
The University is defendant in various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business.
Management has reviewed pending litigations with legal counsels and believes that those
actions were without merit or that the ultimate liability, if any, resulting from them will not
materially affect the University’s financial position.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LLAS ANTILLAS, INC,
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
Federal
Federal Grantor/Program CFDA Federal
Or Cluster Title Number Expenditures
Student Financial Aid — Cluster:
U.S. Department of Education:
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 $ 5,073,022
Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grant 84.007 41,766
Federal Work—Study Program 84.033 142,561
Federal Direct Loan 84,268 3,453,595
Teacher Education Assistance for College and Higher
Education Grants (Teach Grant) 84.379 16,874
Total Student Financial Aid Cluster 8.727.818
Other Programs:
U.S. Department of Education — Direct Programs:
TRIO Student Support Services (REG) 84.042A 175,885
TRIO Student Support Services (ESL) 84.042A 197,970
Total TRIO 373,855
Higher Education Institutional Aid
Promoting Post-Baccalaureate Opportunities for Hispanic
Americans Program) (PPOHA) 84.031M 397,325
Total Higher Education Institutional Aid 397,325
Total Other Programs 771,180
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 9,498,998

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.

NOTES TQO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1. Basis of presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. and is presented on the accrual basis. The information in
this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”. Because the schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of the Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc., it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of Universidad
Adventista de las Antillas, Inc.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-21, Cost
Principles for Education Institutions, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are
limited as to reimbursement.

3. Student financial aid — Program cluster

For the year ended June 30, 2014 the Institution received and disbursed $5,274,223 in Title [V Funds
of Higher Education Act of 1965 (SFA Cluster Programs); and $3,453,595 in Federal Direct Students
Loans in which the Institution acts agent for the recipient.

OMB Circular A-133 defines a cluster of programs as a grouping of closely related programs that

share common compliance requirements. According to this definition, the Student Financial
Assistance programs were deemed to be a cluster of program and were tested accordingly.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Universidad
Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. (a nonprofit institution) which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years
then ended and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
February 9, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Universidad Adventista
de las Antillas, Inc. internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Universidad
Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, fo prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Board of Trustees

Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc.
Mayagiiez, Puerto Rico
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc.
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Universidad
Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards in considering Universidad
Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.
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Guaynabo, Puerto Rico BAKER TILLY PUERTO RICO, CPA§, PSC
February 9, 2015 License No. 218
The stamp number E147021 was Expires December 1, 2017

affixed to the original of this report.

[N
W

W BAKER TILLY PUERTO RICQ, CPAS, PSC





BAKER TILLY

PUERTO RICO

Certifted Public Accountanis and Business Consultants

Board of Trustees
Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc,
Mayagiiez, Puerto Rico

P.C. Box 366202
San Juan, PR 00936-6202

Tcl. 787-622-8855
Fax: 787-622-8850
www.bakertillypr.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON COMPILIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. (a nonprofit institution) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas,
Inc. major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Universidad Adventista de las
Antillas, Inc. compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program, However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas,

Inc.’s compliance.

Basis for Qualified Opinion on Federal Direet Loan Program

As described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, Universidad Adventista de las
Antillas, Inc. did not comply with requirements regarding special tests and provisions — student status change
for CFDA 84.268 Federal Direct Loan as described in finding 14-01. Compliance with such requirements is
necessary, in our opinion, for Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. to comply with the requirements
applicable to that program.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CONTINUED)

Unmodified Qpinion on Each of the Other Major Federal Programs

In our opinion, Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its other
major federal programs identified in the summary of auditors® results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred
to in the first paragraph of this report. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below,
we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant
deficiency.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We
considered the deficiency in internal contro! over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs as finding 14-01 to be a significant deficiency.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (CONTINUED)

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance (Continued)

Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. response to the internal control over compliance finding
identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questions costs.
Universidad Adventista de las Antillas, Inc. response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our

testing of internal conirol over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

SECTION I- SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

A, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditors’ report issued

Internal control over financial reporting:
o Material weakness(es) identificd

o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material
weaknesses

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted

B. FEDERAL AWARDS

i

Internal control over major programs:
o Material weakness(es) identified

o Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material
weaknesses

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs:
o Federal Direct Loan Program
o Other Major Federal Programs

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133.

Identification of major programs

CFDA number Name of Federal Program
Student Financial Assistance Cluster

84.063 Federal Pell Grant Program
84.033 Federal Work Study

Yes No
Unqualified

X

Qualified
Unmodified

84.007 Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant

84.268 Federal Direct Loan
84.379 TEACH Grant

84.031M Promoting Post — Baccalaureate Opportunities for Hispanic Americans

Program (PPCHA)

84.042 TRIO Student Support Services

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee

SECTION 1I — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS

None

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

See finding 14.01
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)

FINDING NQ.14-01

Federal Program:
Category:

Criteria:

Condition:

Questioned Costs:

Perspective Information:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Views of Responsible
Officials and Planned
Corrective Action:

CFDA 84.268 Federal Direct Loan
Compliance — Special tests and provisions — Student status change.

34 CFR 682.610 (¢) (2)- The institution shall notify the guaranty agency or
lender within 30 days if it discovers that a Stafford, SLS, or PLUS Loan has
been made to or on behalf of a student who enrolled at the institution but has
ceased to be enrolled on at least a half —time basis, unless the institution
expects to submit its next student status confirmation report to the Secretary
within the next 60 days.

The Institution did not notify the Secretary through the NSLDS in a timely
manner the change in the enrollment status (withdrew) of thirteen (13) students
with federal loans during the academic period covering the fiscal year 2013 -
2014,

No questioned costs were identified.

We selected 16% of students from the total students who withdrew during the
fiscal year 2014 recipients of federal loans.

Failure to notify a change in enrollment status on time would preclude a lender
from obtaining the necessary information in order to determine a student’s

status for billing and other required procedures.

The Institution is in the process to have fully implemented internal control
procedures to timely notify of a change in student status.

The Institution should improve the procedures to ascertain the timely
notification of any change in status of students’ recipients of federal loans.

See corrective action plan.
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UNIVERSIDAD ADVENTISTA DE LAS ANTILLAS, INC.
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR
FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

There were no findings reported in the audit’s schedule of findings and questioned costs of the single
audit report for the year ended June 30, 2013,
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CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
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[bookmark: _GoBack]We request the status of Accreditation eligibility.  After completion of the Readiness for Accreditation Self_Assessment, we believe that we can provide the evidences of compliance in each of the standards required by CAEP.

RATIONALE CAEP.docx


CAEP Accreditation — Phase Il

The Readiness for Accreditation Self-Assessment Checklist

The EPP completes the checklist below to assess its readiness to provide evidence® in each of the

key areas required to meet CAEP standards. The Readiness for Accreditation Self-Assessment

Checklist supports the EPP in deciding whether to apply for accreditation eligibility or become a

candidate for accreditation.

= Accreditation eligibility status is the appropriate starting point for EPPs that judge
themselves to be ready to engage directly in an accreditation review and are confident that
they will have sufficient evidence of meeting all five CAEP’s standards within five years.

» Candidacy for accreditation status is the appropriate starting point for EPP’s that opt to
enter the developmental diagnostic process in order to ensure that they are better prepared to
address all of CAEP’s standards successfully in their accreditation bid.

Please consult the CAEP Standards and the CAEP Evidence Guide in conducting the self-
assessment using the tables below. As you complete the self-assessment checklist, please bear in
mind the following information on phasing in CAEP requirements under its new (2013)
standards.

CAEP recognizes that the 2013 standards require, in some places, new evidence that has
not been required or collected in the past. Accordingly, CAEP has created developmental
expectations for EPPs with visits during the transition period (2014 and 2015) and for
EPPs with visits in the first two years after the standards become required (those with
visits in 2016 and 2017).

< EPPs with visits in 2014 and 2015 may present plans in the self-study for collecting
the required evidence and, once approved by the CAEP Accreditation Council, will
present in their annual reports their progress in implementing these plans along the
approved timeline.

« EPPs with visits in 2016 and 2017 may also present plans in their self-study in lieu of
unavailable data and in addition will be expected to provide evidence of
implementation in their self-study.

EPPs which do not have access to state P-12 student learning data and EPPs that are
supplementing state or district data with data on subjects or grades not covered should
refer to the CAEP Evidence Guide.

In each case, site visitors will investigate the EPP’s capacity to carry out and implement the
plans with progress to-date.

In light of the preceding paragraphs, some data elements may be appropriately in the planning or
development stage at the time of an initial site visit, per the schedule described above.

! Evidence is defined by CAEP as documentation, multiple and valid measures, and analysis provided as the basis
for and proof of an educator preparation provider’s (EPP) claims related to CAEP’s standards.





To be ready to meet CAEP Standard 1:

Evidence to Show Candidate Knowledge of | Undeveloped In Developed
Development
(1) The learner and learning \
(2) Content \
(3) Instructional practice \
(4) Professional responsibility v
At least two years of data on candidates’ \
demonstrated, progressively developing
proficiencies as described above will need to
be available at the time of that the self-study
is submitted for accreditation review.
To be ready to meet CAEP Standard 2:
Requirement Undeveloped In Developed
Development
A detailed description of or plan for \
developing deep clinical partnerships.
A table of clinical educator and clinical v
placement characteristics
At least two years of data on candidates’ \
progressively developing teaching skills,
including impact on P-12 student learning as
described above will need to be available at
the time of that the self-study is submitted for
accreditation review.
To be ready to meet CAEP Standard 3:
Requirement Undeveloped In Developed
Development
A description of or plan for admissions '

selectivity criteria and recruitment.






Two years of data on selectivity at admissions \
including grade point averages, standardized
test scores and any non-academic factors.

At least two years of data on selectivity at \
admission and at completion including
capstone performances and the EPP’s
measures of impact on P-12 student learning
as described above will need to be available
at the time of that the self-study is submitted
for accreditation review.

To be ready to meet CAEP Standard 4:

Requirement Undeveloped In Developed
Development

Two years of data on completers’ (not
candidates’):

(1) Impact on P-12 student learning Vv

(2) Teaching effectiveness Vv

Two years of survey data on:

(1) Employer satisfaction v
(2) Completer satisfaction v
At least two years data as described above Vv

will need to be available at the time of that
the self-study is submitted for accreditation
review. That data will be updated annually
by all accredited EPPs.

To be ready to meet CAEP Standard 5:

Requirement Undeveloped In Developed
Development

A detailed description of regular and
systematic assessment of:

(1) The EPP’s performance v






(2) Use of data for continuous
improvement

Two years of data related to:

(1) The EPP’s performance

(2) Use of data for continuous
improvement

A description of measures of completers’
(not candidates’) impact on P-12 student
learning

At least two years of data as described
above will need to be available at the time
of that the self-study is submitted for
accreditation review

To be ready to meet CAEP Standards overall:

Requirement

Undeveloped

In
Development

Developed

Evidence of the integration of diversity
throughout all programs

Evidence of the integration of technology
throughout all programs

Data across all standards that use/are:

(1) Multiple measures

(2) Comparable/benchmarked

(3) Analyzed and shared

(4) Used for improvement

(5) Meet the criteria for quality

Ability to submit annual reporting data in the
eight designated categories, which include the

four categories that appear in Standard 4
(above), as well as:

1. Graduation rates
2. Ability of completers to meet licensing
(certification) and any additional state






requirements

. Ability of completers to be hired in
education positions for which they were
prepared

Student loan default rates and other
consumer information
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(Confidential) Page 2

in Secondary Review
Education \.N'th. a5 0 0 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico |12/23/2015 Option with
concentration in Feedback
Biology
Bachelor of Arts
. Program
in Secondary Review
Education with a |10 10 0 Bachelor face-to-facel |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Option with
concentration in P
- Feedback
History
Bachelor of Arts
. Program
in Secondary Review
Education witha |6 6 0 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Option with
concentration in Fge dback
Mathematics
Bachelor of Arts
. Program
in Secondary Review
Education with a |10 10 0 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Option with
concentration in P
- Feedback
Spanish
Bachelor of Arts
. Program
in Secondary Review
Education with a |11 7 0 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Option with
concentration in P
p Feedback
Religion
Bachelor of Arts Program
in Education with Rev?ew
a concentration 16 17 22 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Option with
in Physical Fé’e oo
Education (K-12)
Bachelor of Arts
in Special Program
Educat|qn .W'th aniqiz 15 13 Bachelor face-to-face |Puerto Rico 12/23/2015 Rev!ew .
Emphasis in Option with
Learning Feedback
Disabilities

Table 3: The accredtation Plan for Programs by Site of Operation

Complete the Accreditation Plan by entering the information requested for all EPP’s sites,
including those outside of the main campus or administrative headquarters, and the programs
offered at each site that will be included in the EPP's accreditation review. This information, in
combination with the table of program characteristics, is used by CAEP staff and site visit team leads
to plan the site visit, including the sites that will be visited by site team members.

Is the program to be Is the program approved
Geographic Site(s) Program offered at each included in Accreditation by state in which program

administered by the EPP site ) is offered? (Y or N or
review? (Y or N) .
approval not reuquired)

Notes/Comments

Bachelor of Arts in
Elementary Education with
a concentration in Primary
Education (K-3)

Main Campus Y Y

Bachelor of Arts with a
concentration in
Elementary Education (4-
6)

Bachelor of Arts in
Elementary with a
concentration in English
(K-6)

Bachelor of Arts in
Secondary Education with |Main Campus Y Y
a concentration in English

Main Campus Y Y

Main Campus Y Y
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Bachelor of Arts in
Secondary Education with
a concentration in Biology

Main Campus Y

Bachelor of Arts in
Secondary Education with
a concentration in History

Main Campus Y

Bachelor of Arts in
Secondary Education with
a concentration in
Mathematics

Main Campus Y

Bachelor of Arts in
Secondary Education with
a concentration in Spanish

Main Campus Y

Bachelor of Arts in
Secondary Education with
a concentration in Religion

Main Campus Y

Bachelor of Arts in
Education with a
concentration in Physical
Education (K-12)

Main Campus Y

Bachelor of Arts in Special
Education with an
Emphasis in Learning
Disabilities

Main Campus Y

Table 4. Clinical Educator Qualification Table

Complete the Clinical Educator Qualifications table by providing information for each of the

EPP's clinical educators.

P-12 experiences

Field or specialty Teaching including teaching
Highest degree p Program assignment or role | P-12 certificates | or administration
Name area of highest . L "
earned dearee Assignment(s) within the or licensures held dates of
9 program(s) engagement in
these roles
Classroom teacher
in secondary
Science from 1992
Dean of the EPP, . - 2001 Assitant
. Science Teacher )
. teaching o : Academic
Education - Certificate Biology -
. - BA Secondary foundation, Supervisor from
Lamboy, Maritza |Ed D curriculum & . ? ) Teacher
- Education /Biology | professional & S . 1997 - 2001
Instruction - Certificate Director )
concentration (k-12) Certificate School director
courses from 2001 - 2010
Dean of Education
School from 2011
to present
Special Education
Facilitator from
2008 to present
Classroom teacher
in Elementary
Special Education |Education from
Education Special Education . Curriculum 2006 - 2007
- ) o EPP teaching S ; -
curriculum & with Emphasis in . Specialist in Special Education
Marquez, Adabel |MA - . : concentration . .
Instruction/Special | Learning COUTSes Special Education |Consultant from
Education Disabilities Special Education |1996 - 1998

Facilitator

Classroom teacher
in Elementary
Education from
1990 - 1994
Classroom teacher
- Secondary/
Spanish from 1988
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- 1990

EPP teaching

Physical Education

Classroom teacher
in Elementary

. Edugatlon BA Physical foundat_lon, Teacher from 1989 - 1990
Graniela Segundo | MA curriculum & ; professional & S
- Education - Certificate School |Classroom teacher
Instruction concentration . )
COUTSes health certificate |in Secondary from
1974 - 1980
Classroom teacher
Secondary/
Business &
Spanish from 2008
. EPP teaching -2014 Classroom
Education .
- . foundation, . teacher
curriculum & Teacher Practicum ) Spanish Teacher
Lorenzo, Carmen | MA - ) professional & . Secondary/
Instruction/ Coordinator - Certificate .
Spanish concentration Business &
P courses Spanish from 1999
- 2008 School
Office
Administrator from
1983 - 1999
Education . .
. . curriculum & Physical Education — Physical Education Classroom teacher
Estévez, José MA - Swimming teacher | Teacher
Instruction/ Program e 1996 to present
. . Certificate
Physical Education
k-3 Teacher
Certificate Special
Education Professional EPP teaching education k-3 Classroom teacher
Rodriguez, Merceli | MA curriculum & course of the EPP professional Teacher P-6 from 2008 -
Instruction " | courses Certificate ESL 2013
Teacher
Certificate.
N EPP teaching Classroom teacher
Fernandez, Pedro Eg lzh';f“mcal Psychology E’:;lgrf]l:rlogy professional None Secondary from
Y 9y courses 1980 - 1997
Classroom teacher
1- 6 / ESL from
_ BA ESL (k-6), BA EPP teaf:hlng 2002 - 2005
Education foundation, Classroom teacher
. - ESL Secondary (7 - . .
Le Duc, Lori MA curriculum & professional & None 3er Inmersion
- 12) & ESL Program -
Instruction/ESL . concentration Homeroom all
Coordinator of EPP .
courses subjects, except
spanish and music
from 2005 - 2011
Classroom teacher
in Secondary/
History from 2004
- 2005 Classroom
. teacher in
. EPP professional EPP tea_chlng Elementary from
Education professional
. - courses & 2001 - 2002
Maduro, Milca Ed D curriculum & o courses & None
- Accreditation - Classroom teacher
Instruction - acreditation )
Coordinator coordinator in Elementary
from 1993 - 1997
Classroom teacher
in Secondary/
History from 1987
- 1990
. Classroom teacher
. Ph D in Clinical Psychology EPP tea_chlng in Secondary/
Moréan, Roberto Psychology foundation None . )
Psychology Teacher COUTSes Bible & History
from 2009 - 2013
Comercial .
. . . Education. EPP professional EPP tea_chlng
Olivencia, Yanitza |MA - . professional None None
Distance Learning | courses
courses
& Technology

School director
from 2000- 2001
Classroom teacher
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(P -k) all subjects
. EPP teaching from 1996 - 2000
Education BA Elementary (k- | professional & Classroom
Pérez, Marilyn MA Administration & y P - None
Supervision 3) concentration Elementary
P courses teacher from 1991
- 1996
Classroom teacher
Special Education | Secondary/
. . . : Spanish from 2010
Education Special Education . Curriculum
- ) o EPP teaching S - 2011 Classroom
. . curriculum & with Emphasis in . Specialist in - .
Rodriguez, Doris | MA - . - concentration . . Special Education
Instruction/Special | Learning Special Education
; Y courses . ) from 2005 - 2006
Education Disabilities Special Education
Facilitator Classroom
teacher- 4 - 6
from 2003-2005
Edu_catlon EPP teaching Classroom teacher
. . curriculum & BA Secondary . )
Rodriguez, Lizaira | MA - ) . . | concentration None Secondary/Spanish
Instruction/ Education /Spanish
- courses from 2008 - 2013
Spanish
S EPP teaching
Cortés, Pedro Ph D in Clinical Psychology Psychology foundation None None
Psychology Teacher COUrSes

Table 5. The Parity Table

Complete the Parity Table by entering the information below. The Parity Table of curricular,
fiscal, facility, and administrative and support capacity for quality is used to satisfy requirements of
the US Department of Education and is completed by providing data relevant for the EPP and
making a comparison to an EPP-determined comparative entity. The comparative entity might be
another clinical EPP within a university structure, a national organization, the college or university
as a whole or another entity identified as a benchmark by the EPP.

Title and description of supplemental
Comparative entity datajevidence/documentation of quality for each
dimension

EPP description of metric

EPP data
(s

Capacity Dimension

School of Education
with an enrollment of

131 supported by 16 School of Nursing with

an enrollment of 657

facuity supported by 15
faculty, Campus map. It
Facilities # Of. classroom_a_md 8 cIa;sroom 13 faculty offices, includes Education and
dedicated facilities 1 skills lab

1 administrative office
and 1skill lab office
2 secretary offices and
one conference room

1 Language lab Nursing localization.

5 faculty offices
1 administrative offices
and 1 conferences
room

Budgets for education

Fiscal Support and nursing - Copies

Annual Budget Annual Budget Annual Budget

Dean -

Office Asst. Dean

Director

Administrative support

Organizational chart

Practicum Coordinator -

History Coordinator -
English Coordinator-
Spanish Coordinator-
IAssessment Coordinator|

1 Coordinator
8 Professors full-time
7 Professors part-time
5 Skill lab instructors
20 Clinical instructor

Organizational Charts:
Nursing School & EEHP
School
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Candidate support
services

List of services
Annual Report on
candidate evaluation of
support services

Credit for military
training.
Dedicated point of
contact for suppor
services for veterans,
military
servicemembers and
their families.
Credit for life
experiences
Advanced placement
(AP) credits.
Study abroad
Weekend/evening
college
Teacher certification.
Remedial services
Academic/career
counseling services
Employment services
for current students.
Have our own library.
Tuition payment plan.
Distance education
Undergraduate &
Graduate.
Disability Service.
Housing & meal plans
services.

Credit for military
training.
Dedicated point of
contact for suppor
services for veterans,
military
servicemembers and
their families.
Credit for life
experiences
Advanced placement
(AP) credits.
Study abroad
Weekend/evening
college
Teacher certification.
Remedial services
Academic/career
counseling services
Employment services
for current students.
Have our own library.
Tuition payment plan.
Distance education
Undergraduate &
Graduate.
Disability Service.
Housing & meal plans
services.

IPEDS - Institutional
characteristics

Candidate feedback,
formal and informal

Surveys and complaint
policy

Faculty & Program
evaluations for
students.

Faculty & Program
evaluations for
students.

Aggregated Summary
of Students Responses
FA - 15.
Aggregated Summary
of Students Responses
SP - 16.
Comparative
Aggregated Summary
of Students Responses
FA - 15 & SP - 15.

*Is the EPP regionally or institutionally accredited?

& Yes

©  No. the EPP is ineligible for regional/institutional accreditation or such accreditation is not available

EPP is regionally or institutionally accredited

Your institution/EPP is regional accreditated, please upload PDF copy of the award of regional

accreditation here:

AAA Acreditation 2014 - 2019

MSCHE - Statement Acreditation Status

IPEDS - Institutional characteristics

Nursing School - Organizational Chart

Comparative Aggregated Summary of Students Responses FA - 15 & SP - 15

Localization Map

Budgets Nursing & EEHP

EEHP Organizational Chart
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CEPR Licence to Operate 2015 - 2020

See Attachment panel below.

Table 6: Evidence of Capacity for EPPs that are NOT housed within regionally- or nationally-

accredited institutions of higher education

a. Institutional (EPP) ability to meet its financial obligations. The EPP uploads one of three items:

1) legal entity's 990 form (for non-profit EPPs) or
2) corporate income tax returns for the past year (for for-profit EPPs), or
3) equivalent evidence of financial health (for international EPPs).

b. Prepared budget for current year. The EPP uploads:

1) the most current approved budget for the current academic or calendar year whichever is most
relevant for the EPP's context, or
2) Equivalent evidence of revenues and expenditures.

Budget figures must be converted to $/US dollars if another currency is used.

c. Financial projections for long-term financial sustainability. The EPP uploads:

1) Revenues and expense projections for the next two years (either calendar or fiscal), including
funding streams, or
2) Equivalent evidence of financial sustainability.

If funding is exclusively tuition-based, the EPP must upload:

1) Its tuition refund policy, and
2) Its teach-out plan in the case that the EPP's programs are discontinued.

d. External audit process. The EPP uploads:

1) Clean independent audits of a full set of financial statements for the EPP, or
2) equivalent evidence of administrative budgetary oversight (for international EPPS).
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Informe Financiero Auditado Junio 30, 2014 (3).pdf

See Attachment panel below.

e. Administrative structure. The EPP uploads:

1) A one to two page narrative describing the EPPs relationship with the legal entity in which it is
housed (if any), and

2) An organizational chart.

Readiness for Accreditation Self-Assessment Checklist and Rationale

Please upload the completed Readiness for Accreditation Self-Assessment Checklist.

Readiness_self_assessment_checklist - ENVIADO.pdf

See Attachment panel below.

Click here to download the Readiness for Accreditation Self-Assessment Checklist template

Based on the the Readiness Checklist, we are request status as:
©  Accreditation eligible (engage in an accreditation review)
©  Candidate for accreditation (enter into a diagnostic process)

Please upload your rationale for your request to be given the status of accreditation eligible or
candidate for accreditation

RATIONALE CAEP.docx

See Attachment panel below.

Please click "*Next"

This is the end of the report. Please click "Next" to proceed.



